GULF COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD

Thursday, October 6, 2011

The Gulf County School Board met in regular session on Thursday, October 6, 2011, at 9:30 C. T. (workshop) and 10:00 C. T. (Board Meeting) at Wewahitchka High School. The following board members were present: Vice-Chairman Billy C. Quinn, Jr., George M. Cox, Danny Little, and Linda R. Wood. Superintendent Norton and Board Attorney Costin were also present. Chairman Wright was unable to attend and Mr. Quinn chaired the meeting in his absence.

ī	PRESENTATION OF FCAT AWARDS: The Board recognized and presented certificates to Wewahitchka students scoring Level
"	5 in one or more areas of the 2011 Spring FCAT.
II.	HEAR FROM THE PUBLIC: None
III.	ADOPTION OF AGENDA: On motion by Mrs. Wood and seconded by Mr. Little the Board unanimously approved the amended

IV. **CONSENT ITEMS:** On motion by Mr. Little and seconded by Mrs. Wood the Board voted unanimously to take the following action:

agenda to include the replacement of page 2.05, the amendment of page 6.05, and the addition of pages 1A, 1A1, 1B, 3A and 3B.

Approved the September 13 Minutes. (SM:11-152)

BUDGET MATTERS:

Approved one change order for fans for the Wewahitchka Elementary School covered play area. This change order will cost approximately \$11,000, and it was noted that this is the only change order for the entire covered play area project. (SM:11-153)

Approved the Classroom for Kids Project Allocation List. (SM:11-154)

Approved the maintenance agreement with Clean Up Group, Inc., for the maintenance of the two domes at Port St. Joe High School in the amount of \$16,800.00 per year. (SM:11-155)

PERSONNEL: (SM:11-156)

Approved Alison Bowling to fill the advertised teaching position at Port St. Joe Elementary School for the remainder of school year 2011-2012 at the approved salary schedule.

Approved Jenny Sloan as ESE paraprofessional at Wewahitchka Elementary School for the remainder of school year 2011-2012 at the approved salary schedule.

Approved the transfer of Brandi Marie Kemp from the Wewahitchka High School Bridges Program to Wewahitchka Elementary School Bridges Program effective October 7, 2011.

Approved hiring Debbie Gerber (Wewahitchka Area) and Wayne Taylor (Port St. Joe Area) as Adult Education part-time instructors, six hours per week, for the remainder of school year 2011-2012. They will teach Microsoft Office Suite to adult school students and to anyone in the community who is interested. Salaries will be paid from the Adult Education Grant.

Approved Reina Nixon as Enrichment Leader for the 21st Century grant-funded after school program at Port St. Joe Elementary School.

Approved the following out-of-field teachers for school year 2011-2012 (First Semester): Port St. Joe High School - T.C Brewer, Wewahitchka High School - Pat Patterson

Approved Cheryl Jones as a school food service substitute.

Approved Christie Maestri for the supplemental position of Flag/Majorette Sponsor at Port St. Joe Jr.-Sr. High School for school year 2011-2012.

Approved Jay Rushing as a Wewahitchka High School assistant football coach for school year 2011-2012.

STUDENT MATTERS: (SM:11-157)

Approved parental request for Christopher Hysmith to attend adult school.

Approved parental request for Walker Chumney to attend Parker Elementary School for the remainder of school year 2011-2012.

	10/06/11								
	Page 2								
	Approved parental request for Cierra Scoggins to attend Rutherford High School for the remainder of school year 2011-2012.								
	Approved Port St. Joe High School 8 th grade student Marcell Johnson to be moved to varsity football after the junior high season is over.								
	Approved the a	Approved the annual Wewahitchka 7 th Grade class trip to Washington, D C., in April or May of 2012.							
	SURPLUS PROPERTY: (SM:11-158)								
	Approved proper disposal of the following irreparable/obsolete property and removing the items from inventory list.								
	Property Numbers for Wewahitchka Middle School Surplus:								
	82040025 82040031 92040288 92040283 82060103 92020106	82040026 82040032 92050304 92040279 82070108 82040059	82040027 82040033 92050300 81012666 82070109 82040060	82040028 92040288 92050302 82030019 82080115 82040061	82040029 92050304 92050303 82060092 92040270 82040063	82040030 92030132 92050304 82060093 92010044			
	Property Numb	Property Numbers for Port St. Joe Middle School Surplus:							
	06296037 62020180 62040233 92040185 62990056 61832356	62000107 62020183 62040234 92040186 62990099 61892730	62010161 620208388 62040235 92040188 92030145 92040232	62020164 620208389 62040236 92040262 06296042	62020172 62030207 62040237 92040268 06296051	62020176 62040232 62040239 92040285 62990091			
V.	PROGRAM action:	MATTERS: On n	notion by Mr. Cox a	nd seconded by Mr.	Little the Board una	animously approved taking the following			
	Approved the 5-Year Work Plan for 2011-2012. (SM:11-159)								
	Approved Scho	Approved School Improvement Plans and new School Advisory Council Members for school year 2011-2012. (SM:11-160)							
	Approved the request to advertise the amendment and adoption of the following policies for the purpose of bringing said policies into compliance with the Florida Statues and State Board of Education Rules: (SM:11-161) 2.28, 3.18, 3.22, 3.48, 3.701, 4.71, 5.18, 5.341, 6.10, 6.18, 6.37, 6.40, 6.91, 7.10, 7.20, 7.33, 7.65, 7.70, 8.61								
VI.	SUPERINTI	SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:							
VII.	ROARD ME	BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS:							
VII.	BVARD ME	DUARU MEMBER CUNCERNS:							
VIII.	ADJOURNN	MENT: Mr. Quinn	adjourned the meeti	ng at 11:20 C. T.					